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U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Coninission
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Washington, D.C. 20555

e N AME AND ADOHL$5 OF CONT H AC10H (No., street, county. State and 2/I' Codef (/} 9A. AMENOMEN T OF SOLICIT Ai!ON NO.

MPR Associates, Inc.
'""^''"'S'''*''''1050 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20036 _

ICA. MOOiF sCATION OF CONI H AC1/OROEH
NO.

X NRC-04-88-086
t ou. OAT ED ISEE ITEbl 136

CODE |F ACILITY CODE ]/)q/pg

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

Tne above numtried solicitation is amended as set forth in liem 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Of fers. is ex'',ndat, is not ex.

Ended.
Ott:rs must acknowledge re' eipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date spedf ed in the solicitation or as amended by brie '' the followirg mt.thods:ic

h) Dy completing items 8 and 15.and returning copies of the amendment: (bl By acknowledgin0 receipt of this amendn. n on each copy of the offer
submitted, or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the sobcitation and amendment numtiers F AtLURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDG
MENT TO BE RECElVED AT THE PLACE DES'GNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT -
IN 6 EJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire 10 change an offer already submitted, such change may be made in te.egram or .
letter. provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received p<.or :o :Me opening hour and date sDe6f.ed

'TUo'.*h6T"Yf0"NE.'Nfd4 "M@f."#$o. 31X6141 Amt. $341,000.00 FIN No. D-6206 Amt.$600,000.0C
r!M Mo_ 0-6208 APPM. No, MX6H1 Amt. $ 50 000.00 APPN. No. 31X6H1

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFIC ATIONS OF l'ONT R ACTS /ORDE RS.
-

IT MOOlFIES THE CONTR ACT/ ORDER NO AS DESCRIBED IN iTE'.i 14
' Wg

A, THi$ CH ANGE OHOE R 15 ISSUE D PUHSU ANT T O: tSeccoli au thorary J T HE CH ANGES SE T & OH i r4 IN iT W 14 AHE M ADE IN T HRON.
T H ACT OHOER NO. IN IT EM 10A.

B, THE ABOVE NUMDERED CONT R ACT/ORDE R IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINIST R ATIv E CHANGES Isuch as changes en raying <>ffh c.
(ppropreatioes date, etc.) SET FORTH IN IT EM 14. PU R5U ANT TO THE AU rHORIT Y OF F AR 4 3.103(o).

C.1 Ht$ SUPPLEMEN T AL AG REEMEN T IS ENT EREO INTO PUHSUANI 10 AUTHOHIT Y OF:

X FAR Clause 52.243-2 Changes
OnO IHE H ISPecify tyPc of modsincatnon and authoratyi

MPORTANT: . Contractor is not, b is required to sign this docurnent and return 3 cases to inc issuing of fice.

TTOEsCunes nON OF AMEnOueNiiMOO.e nCAT nON forsanued sv ocysterwn heaames. .ncsudme sanc tarsonicontract sub><ct matter wher* tea .*Ic.>

PLEASE SEE THE FOLLOWING PAGE.
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Tte purpose of this modificaticn is to' provide. for additional within scope
efforts, raise tte contract ceiling, add funding in the amount of $991, COO.CC

!! provided tsy International Participants and extend the contract Period of
y Furformance. Accordirv;jly, the contract is hereby rrcdified to read as follcus:

1. | Section C, . Description / Specifications / Work Statenent, Subsection C.1,
Statccent of Work, is revised to add the attached "itdificatim to Statenent.
of Work", ' to be perforned in accordance with FFR Associates, Inc..'s July 26,
-1989 proposal, incorporated into the contract by this reference.

2. The Government hereby accepts and incorporates by this reference, PFR*s.

proposal dated September 25, 1989, for additional efforts acsociated with the-
t acquisition, storage and shipping of guide tube samples and periphery-core
- no::les samples, as described therein.

3. .Sectico B, Supplies or Services and Prices / Costs, Subsection B.2, . i

Consideration and Obligation--Cost Plus Fixed- Fee, paragraph a. is revised to
i

read as follcws:
]

L
"a. It is estimated that tre total cost to the Governnent for full-

performance of this contract will be $4,172,946.CO, of which the sum'of
..$,3 793,5ET7.CC: represents the estimated reimbursable costs, and of:which'

$379,359.CO represent the fixed fee."

4. . Section B, Supplies or Services and Prices / Costs, Sutsetion B.2, '
Consideraticn and Obligation-Cost Plus Fixed Fee, paragraph c. , is deleted -in
its entirety and the follcuing paragraph c. is substituted in lieu thereof:

- "c. . Total funds presently available and allotted to this contract by the tRC
,

-

are $2,085, COO.CO. Total funds presently available and allotted to this
contract.by Industrial and International Participants are $1,493,0CO.CO.
Total funds presently available by all participants, incitding the WC are
$3,578,000.CO. "
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g -5. Section B, 9.itsection B.2,- Consideration and Obligation-Cost Plus Fixed .-
Fee, paragraph d. .is revised to read as follcws: -p,

.. . .

.
.

- ~ "d. -- Funding bt'the Industrial and Internaticnal' Participants |is provided oni
|an increncntal basis directly. to^tte LGtfC. 'fn accounting of ircremental
: funding provided by the individual participants'is as follos: .

- PATICIPRK FLNDING
'

..

~~ :INDLETRIfL PmTICIPNUS

CCET R4]l3# ' FEE AM]Lt# TOTAL DELICATED

EFRI $227,273.CO $22,727.00 $250,OCO.COi

-TOTfL INDLSTRIAL PATICIPAVTS - $250,000.CC
:.

.

ItREF4MTICr#L PfRTICIP4RS '

. CCET AMOLi# FEE At0Ltd . TCITAL DELICATED

LNITED kit'EDOM . $229,091.CO $22,909.00 $252,000.CO~

StGB4 $ -45,455.00 $ 4,545.CO $ 50,0CO.CO

- GEF4W4Y $310, COO.CO $31,000.CO $341,000.CO

Jffm $545,455.00 $54,545.00 $600, COO.00- ;

-l
. ,i

TOTAL ItREFfMTICIFL PETICIPRES $1,243,000.00 [
!
!

6. Section F.6 Duratico of Contract Period is revised to read as follcne: 3

I

"This centract shall comence cn January 15, 1988 and will expire on June 30,
1990." j

A

1
L
P All otter terrrs and ccnditions remain unchanged.

,

|
|-

!



~ . . , ''' , .,. .
A. f_" ,

g _a.

..:..- ' -

,J
.- - _ , .74,.

A_ ..f' Q 1 r

< g, -.y-au n - n= +
_sy#,; m,' '

g.

a w,p'-
_

st J.,. .

m -- g..
.i

-

Rec Xe m_ i;+s - e . . , ;p- .yu
, - .

4 ,,
, ,_n- r a .

: e .., A ;r =- _,, :' R'' _
' ;> .

.., w ,

+.y .s ;; g (: , , ,

: s - - ,.
.

-~~y '.d.,
u

;

W s
_ , ,

'

} . .
---.s ,m* /z . -) e y-_,,

x,
m . , s. .- - <-

ms

y f f g..=,, ,.i m a ,e
f.',u %w ,"o

_. .e, .2 .
7 4

1 - .3*..^, -. . ' " s. ,.e ,
"

~ . e :. ;/ ,

' y'i/ j, I ''''g.
~

-- ., , .
t

_

; <L:,
3

-'
,

' ,.[

, .i e

-

.

k g ":'
i

'/ '
' ''

' i % ,- ,
_fF Q.?, |-

.
. ' a+

s r
L . a

t|
. fc .

.
.

.
, _

*

4C; .01. -
'

-1-:.4 i :: 1ty . , ,

y1 < = c . .=. , -' s,<s ..
-

j'' . <
s'3 f, .a . m

- >
<

;

@', -

x
r

_

W M]DIFICATICN TO STATDENT CF KHO
. r

"c .
!. .

.
.

"- '
"

.

,' A < c ;;
- -

;
^

.s, - ; ,,
,

4>;;-
.

_
-

< ,

w, & .Fm CWmACTJE]. Life-04-03-OO6e -

r +
; a

p 1

'e - * - 1 a
~y

' , ; .}
-

, . .,
,-.-4

'ar ,
.

.
T, ,

j . .
4 " I

wg -
.

=
4.. ,

n
<r

,
>

th. ?,; -

- . .;. .. x.- : . . .. .
-

' - 4
ns,

6c

@ * ,_ - '12 d D'e' lete long-handed tool,.c y--
. .

s

i .

1- .>a .m .a. m

t I. , . . .

+ ? 'h., . - +
,,,, .

-
.. m j. - - - . , .. , - ..

-- f - ' ?- f &gq
's.

s

,_12. ? Add ''2 week site set-up! and checkout by. 'PCI d' esignf personne'l'. -
" '

9.'Q ~i ?~ b'
r

ds , +

s a -. , - >
.

.. . -. . . *- 3.1. e + , Add functional atest mock-ups.
_

.

. .. ;
~ <

, -
-

, -

se I,
, t > i v.

Q'v J .4.,: Add 25. electrodes.
" qn 3[s.

' , ,

g ..

:.!
>

6

[
~

', i: , h,o. .:.

[ 5'.' _ | Add design . work to s incorporate' canera 1nto P0M' head h
'

i

t
u i -

,

' 4%'k 16'.-s Add design,imodification' and ; testing . to enable:MDM head to i ||, . , -- .. ,r, . . ..
.;- s ' '

,,
-

.

j'

i\ ' . retain.finisted. sample. . .
T

-

1yk
. )-

~ * ,-.!.
2 - - .|

?

Y
' '

- , b' h

a 14 m
b - ? -:^l

'

.3 s ,

. u$ .

w
.. .L :n --

-

, .,

a,

t h t
s t

-4
f ''r b '4

,

- g
.

| "*

1

..
I

1

i :.v
..

t
.. }1

i+ ,

:7 ; , t +

'_ .>

.

'.#.
-

Ie* . ?'.r

* .|

--_9 +

's,,f
i

.-

Y

. ,

k
% i

4

'''j^,.

'

t'

t

<s

#
2

i

|? Fr

i n
1 -

r
3

f'' '.
r - .,

'

,

. .,

3-*.
, i

- - . -
,

,y,
g 4

| N N.. .,v...,_,,,,,, . _ _ _ , _? ''N N A &,*.n-en-


